Chavez Rdl. ——

AWALK DOWN HISTORY LANE

By The Los Ranchos Historical Association

Chavez Road and the surrounding land has undergone many
changes over time. Prior to the twentieth century it was an
agricultural area. Orchards of apricot, apple, pear, grapes, and
open fields of alfalfa flourished. Cottonwood and other trees
lined the dirt trails where every summer sheep herders
moved their animals to cooler and lusher grazing grounds in
Sandia Mountains’ Bear Canyon, part of the Elena Gallegos

Grant.
Jose de la Luz Chaves came from a prominent and prosperous

family in Los Poblanos, which later became part of Los
Ranchos. In 1861, he married Juanita Zamora, a local
indigenous woman. Active in local politics, he became a
county commissioner, a justice of the peace, and served as a
state representative.

The Chavez* family’s ancestors, originally from Portugal,
were in New Mexico prior to the 1680 Pueblo Revolt. They
partnered with and intermarried members of some of the
local tribes, who migrated from Chaco Canyon in the 1300s
because of drought. The Chaves’ acted as livestock brokers for

the tribes driving herds of animals to Chihuahua Mexico, a ] )
major trade center. In turn, the local tribes shared their A catastrophic flood in the 19th century destroyed Jose de la
knowledge of irrigation and farming. Luz’s farm on the southwest corner of Chavez and Rio Grande.

He and his family as well as other impacted families escaped
to higher grounds. Ruins from the flood are buried deep
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Photo to left: Jose de la Luz Chaves and his wife Juanita Zamora | Above: Token from
Eugenio Chavez’s Dairy that customers could redeem for a pint of milk | One of the 1st Boy
Scout troops in Los Ranchos on a Jemez Mountains campout in May of 1961. They called
themselves the Raven Troop and made their own flag. Robert Chavez, great-great
grandson of Jose de la Luz, is pictured on the far right.
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beneath the Village barn and under Hartnett Park. Eugenio
Chavez, one of Jose de la Luz’s sons, had one of the first dairies
on Chavez near the Caballeros area. In the late 1920s -30’s
numerous dairies sprang up in the Village. Many had their
own tokens redeemable for a free pint of milk. Nicolas
Chavez, the youngest son of Jose de la Luz, and his brothers
farmed along Chavez from Rio Grande to Guadalupe Trail.
Nicolas gave land to Bernalillo County for Chavez Ave., which
started as a narrow road.

One of Nicolas’ son’s Alfredo “Fecho” Chavez, a renowned
mason who created gorgeous corner fireplaces, and his wife
Lela had a small fruit stand on 4th and Chavez. Some of his
nieces and nephews worked there during the 50s and 60s.
“There was a dirt floor that we squirted off with a hose and
then swept. We sold mostly local produce, worms and
seasonal items like fireworks, flowers, and firewood. We
learned how to give change and provide customer service.”
They recall “digging worms in Mr. Osuna’s alfalfa field on
Guadalupe and Chavez which he OK'd if we put the alfalfa back
where we dug.” They were paid a half a penny to a penny for
each worm. Many of Fecho’s relatives still live on Chavez Road
and are active in their community.

Today, Chavez Rd. is classified as a major collector. One of the
last alfalfa fields on Chavez is located on the southwest corner
of the intersection with Guadalupe, and is platted for a
subdivision.

* The Chavez name was originally spelled with an “s.” Later generations spelled

it witha “z.”

Top Left: Birdseye view of Chavez Rd. and Guadalupe Trail, most likely taken in
the early 1940s. The large house on the corner is the Carr house. Carr partnered
with Cutter, his neighbor on Guadalupe Trail, to form Cutter & Carr aviation
service, which later morphed into a large company and airport. Sid Cutter is the
one who founded the Balloon Fiesta in 1972. | Top Right: Birdseye view of the
same area today (courtesey of Google Maps).

Jose de la Luz Chaves is pictured the in the top row-second from the left in this
1892 photo of the Members ofthe New Mexico House of Representatives.
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